

NR_key_name: CA03516EA1A3087F8525633E0070F1A6
SendTo: CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB
CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:
From: CN=Laura Denk/O=ARRB
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate: 06/03/1996
DisplayDate_Time: 4:33:50 PM
ComposedDate: 06/03/1996
ComposedDate_Time: 4:33:39 PM
Subject: Re: Film Value Question of Veazey
To: Laura Denk/ARRBcc: From: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBDate: 06/03/96 04:30:29 PMSubject: Re: Film Value
Question of VeazeyI am awaiting a call from the relevant person at DOJ.To: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBcc: From: Laura
Denk/ARRB Date: 06/03/96 01:27:12 PMSubject: Film Value Question of VeazeyTom sent me this note today.
Have you had an opportunity to contact the Archives? Thanks.To: Laura Denk/ARRBcc: From: Tom
Samoluk/ARRB Date: 06/03/96 12:00:18 PMSubject: Film Value Question of VeazeyPlease advise me if you
have any information on putting a value on the film for tax purposes. Janet Veazey asked me again about this
today.Thanks.
Body:
recstat: Record
DeliveryPriority: N
DeliveryReport: B
ReturnReceipt:
Categories: